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Ministry of Education for financial assistan-
ce to meet the demand for wage increase of
the non-teaching staff of the colleges in
West Bengal; and

(b) if so, the reaction of the Government
of India thereto?

THE MINISTER OF EDUCATION
(SHRIM. C. CHAGLA): (a) Yes.

(b) A reply has been sent to the Education
Minister, West Bengal, that it is for the State
Government to consider and give effect to
any revised scales of pay for the non-teach-
ing staff of colleges, as may be considered
appropriate by them.

FERTILIZER PLANT AT KAKINADA

693. SHRI CHITTA BASU: Will the
Minister of PETROLEUM AND CHEMI-
CALS be pleased to state:

(a) whether it is a fact that an American
Company, the International Ore and Ferti-
lizer has offered to put up a large size ferti-
lizer plant at Kakinada, Andhra Pradesh;
and

(b) if so, what is Government's reaction
thereto?

THE MINISTER OF PETROLEUM
AND CHEMICALS (SHRI O. V.
ALAGESAN): (a) and (b) M/s International
Ore & Fertilizer Corporation have shown
interest in the establishment of a fertilizer
plant in India. The site preferred appears to
be Kakinada Detailed proposals are awaited
from the party.

12 NooN
CALLING ATTENTION TO A
MATTER OF URGENT PUBLIC
IMPORTANCE

RECENT ARREST OF AN EMPLOYEE OF THE
ALL INDIA CONGRESS COMMITTEE, NEW
DELHI

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA (Orissa): Sir,
with your permission I call the attention of
the Minister of Home Affairs to the recent
arrest of an employee of the office of the All
India Congress Committee, New Delhi, and
certain others on charges of espionage
activities.

THE MINISTER OF HOME AFFAIRS
(SHRI GULZARILAL NANDA): Sir, on
the 10th  of August, 1966, a party of
Oloutta police accompanied by the Delhi
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police arrested Sunil Ranjan Das, an
employee of the AICC in connection with a
case under section 11 of the West Bengal
Security Act, and section 120B of the Indian
Penal Code, registered in Calcutta. He was
produced before a magistrate in Delhi, and
under the orders of the magistrate was trans-
ferred to Calcutta to be produced before a
magistrate there.

Mohit Chowdhury alias Abdul Mayecd
Chowdhury, a Pakistani national, -had been
arrested by the Bihar police for an alleged
offence under the Foreigners Act. There was
also a case instituted against him in Calcutta
on a charge of cheating. While being
examined jointly by the West Bengal and
Bihar police, Mohit Chowdhury made
certain statements on the basis of which he
was produced before a magistrate in Bihar.
He made a confessional statement before the
magistrate implicating among others Sunil
Ranjan Das. Three other persons were also
arrested in Calcutta by the Calcutta police in
this connection.

The case against all the five persons is
under investigation in Calcutta.

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: Sir, the
entire thing seems to be mysterious because
of the fact that Mr. Mohit Chowdhury
alias Abdul Mayeed Chowdhury

1

heard the alias mentioned by the hon. Minis
ter ----- was arrested by the Bihar police.

Mr. Sunil Ranjan Das was arrested because
of a confessional statement by Mr. Mohit
Chowdhury implicating him. If anybody was
to arrest Mr. Sunil Ranjan Das, Sir, the first
duty was that of the Bihar Government to
arrest him, or else it is the duty of the
Central Government, the Government of
India, to deal with espionage. What was the
particular consideration that weighed with
the West Bengal Government in taking this
unusual interest in arresting Mr. Sunil
Ranjan Das when the field of his activities
was Delhi, when the case started with the
Bihar Government and the men who made
the confessional statement was arrested in
Bihar and still in prison in Bihar and has not
been produced in West Bengal?

SHRI M. P. BHARGAVA (Uttar
Pradesh): Not yet imprisoned.

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: It is for the
Home Minister to reply. Therefore,
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Sir, I would like to bave a clarification from
the Home Minister what is this mysterious
thing going on.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Nanda, you may
note down the various points and deal with
them together. I think there will be many
questions.

SHRI MULKA GOVINDA REDDY
(Mysore): Sir, I would like to know, when
Mr. Mohit Chowdhury was arrested some
time in May, how it is that Mr. Sunil Ranjan
Das was arrested only on the 10th of this
month. I would also like to know why the
Government of India's Special Police
Establishment did not investigate into the
activities of the Pakistani spy ring, and why
they were waiting for Mr. Mohit Chowdhury
to reveal that so and so was involved in this
espionage work for Pakistan. And why was
there so much of delay in arresting Mr. Sunil
Ranjan Das. Was there any pressure from
influential quarters in the Congress higher-
ups, and are they screening all those that are
now working in the A. I. C. C. office when
one such person has now been implicated in
this spy affair?

SHRI CHITTA BASU (West Bengal): I
rise to seek clarification from the hon. Home|
Minister on two particular points, namely the|
importance of Sunil Ranjan Das in the whole
case, and also the role of the West Bengall
Government in this case. Sir, Sunil Ranjan
Das is an employee of the A.I. C.C. He is not
an ordinary employee. He has been working
in the A.L.C.C. office for the last ten o
twelve years, so far as I know. He is the head
of a department in the A. I. C. C office and|
he is, or has been, in close contact with the
treasurer of the A.I.C.C, Shri Atulya Ghosh.
Not only that, Sir. I want to draw the
attention of the Home Minister.

SHRI DEBABRATA MOOKERJEE
(West Bengal): On a point of order, Sir. Is
the hon. Member entitled to refer to a
gentleman who isnot present here to
defend himself?

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA (West Bengal):
There Mr. Nanda will get up and tell you
how he made a statement against the
Communists in Kerala.

SHRI DEBABRATA MOOKERIJEE: 1
submit, Sir, that when an allegation is made
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against a gentleman and that gentleman is
not present to defend himself, that allegation
should not, in my submission, be allowed.
(Interruptions). When the matter is under
investigation and it is likely that it might
result in court proceedings, I submit. Sir, that
it is noi right that reference be made to
anyone. | say so because the matter is under
active police investigation. It is not a matter
of privilege. I would submit that it would be
an abuse of the privilege of the House and of
the individual members of the House to say
something which is not really germane to the
issue. So, I would ask for your ruling, Sir
whether any such statement can be made
about a person who is not present here to
defend himself.

MR. CHAIRMAN: I will make up my
mind. No allegation is being made. About
Shri Ghosh, he is only pointing out that the
person who is arrested had a post in the
Congress and has been connecied to the
Treasurer of the Congress. So I have allow-
ed it.

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA : I have got
no malice against any one and since...

SHRI RAJNARAIN (Uttar Pradesh): On
a point of order, Sir.

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Sir, there is
nothing in what he said.
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SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: My submis
SION  1S..ccvvieevieeerennen.

MR. CHAIRMAN: no, no.
SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: All right. Sir.

SHRI DEBABRATA MOOKERIJEE: My
submission is that when a certain name is
mentioned in a certain contest a certain
inference is intended to be drawn. Sir, you
will be pleased to remember that the
gentleman concerned did make a statement in
the other House. I am not going to refer to
what has been said in the other House. The
matter is well known and everyone of us has
heard of it. That being so I would like to
submit that there is no point at all in allowing
any Member to make any reference to
anybody in connection with an investigation.
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SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: My sub-

mission, Sir, is this. If this idea is to be
accepted.

MR. CHAIRMAN: I have not accepted it.

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: I am sure you
will not accept it.

MR. CHAIRMAN: I have asked Mr.
Chitta Basu to proceed.

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: How can you
accept it?

SHRI CHITTA BASU : Sir, I was refer-
ring to the point that Mr. Sunil Das was in
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the office of the All-India Congress Com-
mittee. You see he was not only an ordinary
employee of the A. I. C. C. but was in
charge of a particular department for several
years. Not only that, Sir, as can be seen from
this picture in this magazine, Mr. Sunil Das
is shown standing just behind our Prime
Minister. He is just behind our Prime
Minister, Sir, in this picture. Here was a
meeting of the Working Committee of the
All-India Congress.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Make your point.

SHRI CHITTA BASU: I am coming to
the point, Sir. Here yon will see in this
picture Sunil Das just behind cur Prime
Minister.

MR. CHAIRMAN: I cannot see it from
here!

SHRI CHITTA BASU: He is seen in a
meeting of the Congress Working Com-
mittee. Thai means ihat Mr. Sunil Das has
had access to the meeting of the Congress
Working Committee. Not only that, Sir.
Please hear me. You will be surprised to
learn that this Mr, Sunil Das had attended a
meeting of the Congress Working Committee
in which the Defence Minister, the hon. Shri
Chavan, discussed many secrets, many Slate
secrets relating to the security and the
defence of the country. Not only that Sir. Mr.
Sunil Das has got a special pass which
entitles him to enter the Centra! Secretariat
without seeking any permission from any
officer. That being the case, I would not have
raised these questions but for the fact that the
arrest of Mr. Sunil Das is connected with a
case of espionage and due to the close
association of Mr. Sunil Das with the leaders
of the Congress in the Working Committee, in
view of the fact that he remains all the time in
the All India Congress Committee office, and
in view of the fact that he has got access to
the Congress Working Committee meetings
and in view of the fact that he has got access
to the Central Secretariat even, there is every
likelihood of his possessing some secret
information, some State information which if
divulged to other unfriendly States may
cause a serious threat to our country's
security.

AN HON. MEMBER: It has already been
done.

SHRI CHITTA BASU: Therefore since he
has been arrested on a question of
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espionage for an unfriendly country this is a
very serious matter and this should be dealt
with the necessary sense of seriousness and
responsibility. This is my first point. My
second point is this. It is with reference to
the role of the West Bengal Government and
the leader of the Congress Working
Committee. Sir as you might have known—
or else I want to enlighten you—that this Mr.
Sunil Das.

SHRI DEBABRATA MOOKERIJEE: Sir,
on a point of order.

SHRI CHITTA BASU: Just hear me.
Don't disturb me.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Please,
proceed.

let him
SHRI DEBABRATA MOOKERIJEE:

Under the rules, when a Calling Attention
Notice has been.

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: What is this
Does he think it is a High Court?

MR. CHAIRMAN: So long as I allow him
he can proceed.

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: We attack
each other in Parliament.

SHRI CHITTA BASU: I only want to put
this question to the Home Minister. Mr.
Sunil Das is connected with the leader of the
Congress Working Committee who is the
Treasurer there.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. China Basu, this
is an occasion for putting your question and
seeking clarification of any point, you need
not make a very long speech.

SHRI CHITTA BASU: I will raise only
two point. Mr. Sunil Das has been receiving
money from the West Bengal Congress
Committee regularly since 1954. Not only
that. **¢ As such.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Chitta Basu, spies
can be working in your home or in mine.
What is your point

SHRI CHITTA BASU: My point, I am
coming to that, Sir. (Interruptions) I wanted
to bring to your notice the connection with
the Congress Working ' Committee. I am
coming to my point. So, I say as such, the
Treasurer of the All-India

*¢¢Expunged as ordered by the Chair.
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Congress Committee might have some
personal interest in the matter of Mr. Abdul
Mayeed Chowdhury and in the matter of Mr.
Sunil Das.

SEVERAL HON. MEMBERS: No. no.

SHRI CHITTA BASU: Therefore, Sir, the
matter is not only.

MR. CHAIRMAN: I dont think you need
speak any further.

SHRI CHITTA BASU: I am coining to
the point.

MR. CHAIRMAN: No, no.
do. Will you please sit down?

That will

SHRI CHITTA BASU: If you want
me to sit down, I will sit down, Sir.

MR. CHAIRMAN: You have
enough on the Calling Attention Notice.

said

SHRI CHITTA BASU: I only want to put
a question now. I want to ask whether the
hon. Home Minister, in view of all these
facts that I have related, will kindly consider
the proposal of conducting the investigation
of both these cases directly under the Central
Government and not rely on the State
Government of Bihar or the State
Government of West Bengal. That is my
question, Sir, because the West Bengal
Government might be influenced by the
Treasurer of The All-India Congress Com-
mittee in the matter and hush up the case and
thereby cause injury to the security of the
State.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Please, sit down.
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SHRI D. THENGARI1 (Uttar Pradesh): Is
it not a fact that Mr. Mohit Choudhury was
arrested in April and in May he made a ful
and frank confession and gave the details of
the conspiracy? He also revealed Mr. Sunil
Rajan Das's implication in this shameful
affair in May hist. If so, what is responsible
for this inordinate delay in taking action
against Mr. Sunil Ranjan Das if it be not
pressure from the big guns of the ruling party
and also from the Government? Then is it a
fact that smuggled gold and ornaments worth
over Rs. 40,000 were recovered from Mr.
Sunil Ranjan Das's A. I. C. C. residence?

And thirdly, may I know whether the
Government has ascertained that utilising.

AN HON. MEMBER: That is not a fact.

SHRI D. THENGARI: It is for the Home
Minister to say. ... his position at the A. L.
C.C. office Mr. Sunil Ranjan Das and his
gang have not proceeded to form
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similar cliques in the State Congress Com-
mittee Offices or among their employees,
particularly in the border States?

SHRI DAHYABHAI V. PATEL
(Guyjarat): Sir, very serious disclosures have
been made of a spy ring very close to per-
sons in authority in the Congress. The same
Congress is in authority in the Government
and I would like to know whether the Home
Minister is in a posjjion to assure us that a
similar spy ring does not exist in his Ministry
or in the External Affairs Ministry because
there are many hints pointing to similar spies
being in both these Ministries.

SHRI G. P. SOMASUNDARAM
(Madras): Sir, we have been informed that
three persons have been arrested and we
want to know the details. When were they
arrested? What for were they arrested? I
want detailed information from the Home
Minister.
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SHRI B. K. P. SINHA (Bihar): May I
know on what date the Home Minister re-
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ceived information that the spy concerned
had been arrested?

AN HON. MEMBER: Alleged spy.

SHRI B. K. P. SINHA: You can use any
word you like. I am using my own language
I cannot use the language of another hon.
Member. Then on what date did he learn that
the spy " >'- statement to the police had
implicated a young man working at Delhi
and may I know the action taken by the hon.
Home Minister chronologically, that is,
datewise after the receipt of the earlier of the

[[19 AUG. 1966 ]

two informations?

(Some Members of the Opposition stood
up).

MR. CHAIRMAN: There is also this side
of the House. Mr. Rajendra Pratap Sinha.

SHRI RAJENDRA PRATAP STNHA
(Bihar): Sir, hon. Members opposite have
made out a very important point and it is this
that a very important person of the A. I. C.C.
has been arrested.

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: He is the
Organising Secretary.

SHRI RAJENDRA PRATAP SINHA:
Now, I should like to pay my tribute to the
Home Minister that he has arrested one who;
according to them, is a very very important
person in the A. I. C.C. and even he has not
been spared, f would like to know fr m the
Home Minister what steps he is taking t >
make similar arrests on the strength of the
information that he already possesses that
there are various very important members of
other political parties who are spying for
China and are. . (Interruptions)

SHRI BHI/PESH GUPTA: Then I would
say some of them are spying for America.

SHRI RAJENDRA PRATAP SINHA: I say
that any man who is a traitor, whether he
belongs to the Congress or he belongs to the
Communist Party or to any party, should be
given no quarter in this country. I would like
to know whether the Government is in
possession of information that there is a
strong ring, particularly of members who
belong to the Communist Party—Left
Communist Party—who are under directions
from some foreign P ower.
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SHRI NIREN GHOSH (West Bengal): It
is a malicious slander that you are uttering.
It is a lie; it is a lie.

SHRI RAJENDRA PRATAP SINHA:
. .. carry on sabotage, arson, loot and try to
disrupt the entire industrial production and to
set fire to petrol dump;;. I would like to
know from the Home Minister if these
people are also in alliance with other sections
of the community and if so, whether they are
Congress or others, they should all be
arrested and tried in a special court, if
possible, to see that they are punished suit-
ably. I would like to know whether it is being
done or not because, as the Home Minister
knows, this is not the only one person of the
A. 1. C. C. who has been named, but there
are several other names, which have been
confirmed in this House, of members of
other parties who are trying to sabotage the
entire industrial production in the country. I
would like the Home Minister to answer this.

(Interruptions)

MR. CHAIRMAN: If you give you
should take.

SHRI C. D. PANDE (Uttar Pradesh):
May 1 enquire.

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Sir, If he
wants to say I would.

SHRI C. D. PANDE: Mr. Gupta, hear me.
It is to your advantage.

May I ask the Home Minister whether it is
a fact that Mr Dange, who is the Chairman
of the Communist Party, has made
categorical charges against the Chinese
Communists that they are contemplating,
they are conspiring, to destroy our railways
our petrol dumps, and set fire to buildings ?
Is it a fact?

(Some Opposition Members stood up)

MR. CHAIRMAN: So many Members of
the Opposition have spoken. I shall allow
some from this side also. Mr. Santokh
Singh.

SHRI SANTOKH SINGH (Delhi): May I
know whether the Union Government has
received full co-operation from the Govern-
ment of West Benaal in this matte
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SHRI M. M. DHARIA (Maharashtra):
Efer since the time Pakistan and China have
come closer may we know from the hon.
Home Minister that the Left Communist
Party, having its directive from Peking, is
having al possible relations with Pakistan
and that -also one of the reasons of this
infiltration ? If it is so, may we know.

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: On a point of
order, Sir.

(Interruption)

MR. CHAIRMAN: What is your point of
order ?

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: My point of
order is this that certainly any question can-
not be asked. It should be related.

(Interruption)

No. Then lean ask. Does he know that some
Congress Ministers take bribes from Birlas ?

MR. CHAIRMAN: Please sit down. That
is not a point of order.

SHRI M. M. DHARIA: Sir, My point was
whether the Home Minister is aware of this
infiltration. Secondly, is the hon. Home
Minister aware that certain definite and
disciplined efforts are being made by the left
Communists, particularly in the border areas
and in all the States on the border, to see that
the whole law and order is disrupted by all
possible means and if that information is
available with the government, may we know
from the hon. Home Minister what steps are
being taken what deterrent steps are being
taken— they have rightly taken steps against
one man who was working in that office, we
are not happy about in—against these traitors
who have no right to be in this country ?

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: We are
extremely sorry that this question has been
utilised to digress the attention of the House
to attack the Communist Party and the
Communists. It could have been done
otherwise also. (Interruption) T make a
submission, Sir. Then nothing can happen.
For example, I can ask so many things—
s.imibaiy itole somebody's money and all that
kind of thing, somebody committed
fornication and so many other things. The
point is not that. The point is that in the A. .
C. C. office a person has been arrested
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by the Government. Concentrate on that and

keep within the periphery of this question. I

have no objection if you attack the

Communist Party on other occasions. I can

even draft a motion for you. But that is not

the point.

(Interruptions)

MR. CHAIRMAN: You want to know
something.

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: I would like to
ask the Home Minister one question. The
Home Minister will not get provoked by his
partymen here. 1 hope so. Let him act and
answer as the Home Minister of the country;
he is my Home Minister also. (Interruption)
Now, Sir, the position is this: First of all I
would like to know how it is that Mr. Sunil
Das was arrested by the West Bengal
Government. The initiative was not taken by
the Central Government when the place of
the activities of Mr. Sunil Das, among other
places, has been the office of of the A. I. C.
C.

MR. CHAIRMAN: That question has
already been put.

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Do I under-
stand, Sir, that the Central Government dio
not have any report about him or am [ to take
it that because he was occupying a high
position in close proximity with the Pradesh
Congress President, Shri Atulya Ghosh,
action was not taken? That is number one.
Number two is this: It seems that his house
was searched on a warrant from the West
Bengal Government and our Delhi police
accompanied the West Bengal police. Now, I
should like to know from the Home Minister
whether the West Bengal Government
intimated to the Home Ministry about the
activities of this man and whether the West
Bengal Government also asked the Central
Government to look into this matter or they
acted suo motu and sought help only in
regard to getting some policemen to
accompany their police force for routine
reasons.

Then, Sir, the third point is this: I should
like to know whether all the papers in the A.
I. C. C. office to which Mr. Sunil Das may
have access have been seized; in other words
whether the A. 1. C.C. office has been
searched by the Central Government in order
to find out clause of activities, from the rele.
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vent documents and so on of Mr. Sunil Das.
May I also know whether statements had
been taken by the Central Government from
Shri Atulya Ghosh who admitted that imme-
diately after his arrest Shri Sunil Das went to
bis house? Mr. Atulya Ghosh said that the A.
I. C.C. had 105 employees. I am sure the A.
I. C. C. has got at least three dozen leaders in
Delhi but the house to which Mr. Sunil Das
went immediately after his search was
Atulya Ghosh's house. Therefore, Sir,
somehow or other in his brain and mind,
may be in his heart too, Atulya Ghosh
occupied a special position. Having regard to
the fact.

SHRI DEBABRATA MOOKERIJEE: OB a
point of order, Sir. Do you consider that for
the purpose of putting an effective question it
is necessary to mention repeatedly the name
of the gentleman who is not present here to
defend himself? I am asking for your ruling.

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: All right. « * *
who happens to be the Treasurer of the A. .
C. C. I will not take any body's name. After
that, Sir, did it occur to Mr. Nanda thaty * *
and the Treasurer of the A. I. C. C. occupied
a special place from the circumstances of the
case in the mind of that person, Shri Sunil
Das, and why in that case did the
Government not a approach Atulya Babu
and ask him questions.

MR. CHAIRMAN : You said you would
not mention names.

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: All right, Sir,
the patron and the Treasurer of the A. I. C.
C. (Interruptions) If I were a Hindu
religionist.

SHRI DEBABRATA MOOKERJEE: Sir,
you are the custodian of the rights of the
Members of this House and I want to know|
from you whether this reference is allowed.
The hon. Member refers to him. * * * [ am|
ashamed that such references should be
made. I want to submit this for your
decision. Sir. (Interruption) He was referring
to him as. * * * Obviously he was referring
to me. I do not know whether all this is
parliamentary and whether all this can be
allowed. I want your rulling, Sir.

***Expunged as ordered by the Chair.
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SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Is he not
your patron?

SHRI DEBABRATA MOOKERIJEE:
Sir, I ask for your ruling.

MR. CHAIRMAN: He is on a point of
order. He has not taken more time; he is
very brief. I think that reference to the
Member should be expunged.

(Interruption)

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Now, I will
tell you why we are concerned with it. The
Congress Party is the ruling party and
matters connected with the conduct of the
States are discussed in thnf particular house.
Even if he is not in the room where the
discussion takes place, he is in very close
proximity to the discussion.

(Interruption)

Therefore, Sir, our fear is that he had been
deliberately planted.

SHRI AKBAR ALI KHAN (Andhra
Pradesh): Question.

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Our fear is
that he had been deliberately planted there in
the A. 1. C. C. office to collect information
and some of the leaders willingly or un-
willingly, wittingly or unwittingly, awares or
unawares, had fallen into ihe trap. The
suspicion is this. Now, that we will be able
to know after investigation. Therefore, Sir,
why is the Home Minister not taking bold
steps to seal at once all the papers of the A.
I. C. C, to bring them under the Central
Intelligence Bureau and investigate them and
why are Mr. Atulya Ghosh and others not
being dealt with under the Security Act? I
should like to know that. Suppose, Sir, a
Communist had done that, | know how they
would have behaved. 1 need not go into
details. (Interruption) This is a very serious
matter.

Anyway, Sir, my final submission would be
that it is a Party which is involved, the ruling
party. I would, therefore suggest that in such
a matter the British practice should be
followed.

SHRI DAHYABHAI V. PATEL: Why
not the Russian practice?

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Yes, he wants
the Russian practice. Will Mr. Nanda go
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with me to Russia ? [ will ask t hem to teach
that practice. Now, Sir, the position is this:
The Russian practice is that they do not allow
a spy to live near Kosygin and he does not go
to the Treasurer of the Communist Party of]
the Soviet Union to discuss and to be advised
that he should consult a lawyer. That is the
Russian practice, but I am not concerned with
that. Now, therefore, I ask the hon. Home
Minister to treat this matter a little more
seriously and get his department, to move
into this thing. I have got great criticism
against this department, but that is how he
should deal with it. Otherwise, you will be
open to the charge that because it is the
ruling Party and a great man like Mr. Atulya
Ghosh, great sins are being committed and,
therefore, they are not doing anything.
Finding a scapegoat will not do. We should
go deeper into the problem and we should
find out how Mr. Sunil Das came to the A.L
C. C. office, who favoured him, who spoke
for him. The A. I. C. C. minutes should be
looked into. How much wage was he getting
and where was he living all this time?
Everything should be brought before a
Parliamentary Commission in order to find
out facts.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Gupta, I think
you have said enough.

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: The ruling
Party should be exposed.

MR. CHAIRMAN : Mr. Niren Ghosh.

SHRI NIREN GHOSH: Sir, first of all
certain Members have maligned or carried on
a malicious slander against us. In the samg
way I could say that the Congress Party is a
foreign agency. They have not the courage tg
prove it.

(Interruptions)

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: I think they
are now.

MR. CHAIRMAN Mr. Gupta, you
should allow others to speak.

SHRI NIREN GHOSH: They are out to
make malicious charges against other parties
which they cannot prove in a court of law.
Next, I will come to the point whether Mr.
Tarapada Chakrabarty has been arrested on
charges of espionage and whether Mr.

[RAJYASABHA]
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Tarapada Chakrabarty, on the recommen-

dation of Shri Atulya Ghosh and Mr.

Profulla Sen, was made a notary public. . ,

SHRI DEBABRATA MOOKERJEE:
Question.

SHRI NIREN GHOSH:. . having the rank
of a gazetted officer and he ha» been
implicated in this charge when the West
Bengal Government was asked to proceed in
the matter, and after how much lapje of time
Mr. Sunil Das, etc. were apprehended and
whether the Government would look into the
doings of Shri Atulya Ghosh in connection
with the espionage activities, in-which Mr.
Sunil Das and others are involved.

SHRID. L. SEN GUPTA (West Bengal):
Sir, I would like to ask.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Chitta Basu has
already said it.

oft QAT : FAT AT FY TH
T F1 Ay & fF gt am et
1 faeeft & @ fia oft @0l @ a0
ATH 9T 47T o {C%a2T<l & a9 qeaT
T Ag T "L g ar feaw Fony-
T 97 @dEr &7 TAEr e
T ATETT FT B UF A1) FEU
aqaTd 4z 2 fF Fm " 39w a9 7 9970
gt fF g a #1 vo 3o dTe
#To F graiaa 7 wa wrATse famm sy an
IA% Tagene @ o faea forae
fFar ar?

SHRI D. L. SEN GUPTA: I have got
documents with me.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Lokanath Misra.

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: The point is
that Shri Sunil Ranjan Das was interrogated
immediately after the confessional statement
of Shri Mohit Choudhury. That was
sometime in May. Naturally the A. I. C. C.
office-bearers would have been informed
about it. What was the special reason for not
arresting him immediately and for allowing
a time of two months or three months to
elapse?
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MR. CHAIRMAN: This question has
been put, but you want to put it in your
name.

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: Is it
because he was the organising secretary in
charge of some of the States in the Eastern
Zone, including Orissa, for meetings of the
Congress organisations, whether all the four
of them have been released on a bail of Rs.
5,000 and whether the Home Minister would
consider the advisability of transferring the
case immediately from West Bengal because
of this lapse on the part of the West Bengal
Government?

(Some lion. /Members stood up)

MR. CH VIRMAN: No, no. The Minister.

weaTT T fag somwrdr (e
SATHA AT, F AT A T 6 A794
FMT qE WIS &Y FA04T g1 &1 oy wa
R ZTEH 721 I g AT A|T 17 & Afr
95 qgF {4 feaw Wit 41 fr F 37
ar< § FA9IT FEAT ATRAE |

it swrafar - F s AT ATRarg

mqﬁtfagiagwr&:m,
AT FT WO AT FINZ | WA TEAT
g a1 @ wher 47 & | 7 FE 77 33ar
g1 s aA gyt fr wmarg 2

st gwmf§ w7 B A T oATHY
RLEC U

e g fag deged @
arowt feam asit 31 w9 fraw way
qger qr

siy awafr - a7 2T 7 fE e
s ferrwEr g 0 0

a@Ere T g Gy g
7 fey an #)

ofy qwrafa - 3w 2, A A4 feam
TR AAC F, AT TE AFA Z |
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SHRI ARJUN ARORA (Uttar Pradesh):
Sir, on a point of order. The hon. Member on
that side has made certain allegations against
the Chair. They should be expunged. He
should be asked to withdraw them.

SARDAR RAGHBIR SINGH PANIJ-
HAZARLI: Sir, I have not made any reflec-
tions on the Chair, but if you consider that it
is so, I withdraw them.

F1 F9 F0 fF ave qme & fa
27 7 sqar o Ifear Fivw FAE
# fafr dfrew 7 79% 97 99T TAT Y
ar fdez 7 @1 fo g amm an far
frar srg a7 3% ol vae &1 w9
fFar srr | JFRT TE

a7 g1, v fafaeez @ge o7 a=-
A fp faeft s G adTae ¥ wfad
¥T Arear ¥ A fegEam H, W9
q, 3rg formy sy o & A &
FeaAr 39 faew &1 fEara o fr
FOF & fggrmama A1 831 ava17 &
zq T3z far g &7 9w w9 &
fad s oS sEAETE #T oo
#7 Fr w99 W W faew 1 /0Ol By
gfam 21 wf &, Avz Fmfarz a@ &
aw &, fx fergrama § swav faw a6
Al 1 I A1 A7 A g Sy
firrrar

SHRI GULZARILAL NANDA: Mr.
Chairman, Sir, I have listened with very
great attention. | am aware of the limitations
in stating facts here arising out of the fact
that there are investigations going on and the
interest of the success of the case has also to
be kept in view. I may straightway express
my thanks to the House for raising this
question of national security and the
unanimous expression of strong feelings on
the subject. National security and internal
stability, both, are exceedingly important and
there should be no consideration, no
distinction, discrimination in favour of any
person, however exalted or high he may be,
and law is no respector of persons, especially
in a case like this.
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[Shri Gulzarilal Nanda] (Interruption)
Now, questions were raised by hon.

Members as to the kind of activities of other
Parties. Now, the hon. Member, Shri
Bhupesh Gupta, said. "He is the Home
Minister also, and that is why he is
here." That is in the sense that at some time
in connection with certain activities of other
persons I had to take action against them and
I lodged about 1,200 persons in safe custody.
But that was then. Today also I must say,
since the matter has been taken up on this
plane, that for the kind of things for which
this gentleman, this person, Mr. Sunil Das,
has been hauled up, for the same kind of
activity, openly things are being done in this
country and on a scale which is creating a
problem for the nation, especially in the
circumstances in which we are placed.
"Bundh" agitations—what is the "Bundh"
agitation, except a threat to the security of
the country. . ,

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: "Bundh"
agitation, he is talking of.

(Interruptions)
st AN 7 oqmE faww
fqaza & fx 1957 Argz 9T FI=aT
arfzm, o qarE @ TAwr =A% ) 4
A T F AT € oA A )

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : Security of
the country is not your sole concern. I say
the Home Minister is again partisan.

SHRI JAIRAMDAS DAULATRAM
(Nominated): Mr. Chairman.

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: On a point of
order. The Home Minister is called upon not
to digress or indulge in political propaganda.
He is called upon as an official who has
access to the material of the Intelligence
staff to state facts. He has facts relating to
the particular case. Let him come tomorrow
and say other things. We shall look after
ourselves.

MR. CHAIRMAN: I know that the Home
Minister is not carrying on any political
propaganda.

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : This much I
say.

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Sit down, sit
down.

SHRI JAIRAMDAS DAULATRAM:
Mr. Chairman.

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: We
carry on agitation everywhere.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Should you speak in
this way by loud interruptions ?

shall

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: We have to
tell him, let the Home Minister come outside
and say that in the Maidan if he likes.

SHRI JAIRAMDAS DAULATRAM: May
I say, Sir, when we talk so much about
democracy on both sides of the House, while
the Home Minister listened without uttering
and word and raising any objection to any-
thing that was being said and listened patient-
ly to many things which were unpleasant,
possibly wrong, it is proper that the other
side must be patient unless the technique is
to shout down the members of the Govern-
ment and try to utilise this platform to beat
the Government down and prevent them
from saying anything that they want to say. It
is the duty of the opposition, the obligation
of the Opposition to listen equally patiently
even if things said are unpleasant, even if in
their opinion things said are incorrect.

MR. CHAIRMAN: I entirely agree.

| AN : THTTT OF  @ATEE
qTF ATET E. ..

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Rajnarain has a
point of order.

oft TOATOEr : ZHTT FqIEE ATH
aee a7 2 f& g wenfaa awe
qIARE AU SrEaw oY § 9T
Y ATTH ATHA ATEE AIF ST FT

sft awmfa : gl dEE A% AET
T w711 TEA FFT K AE FgAl
agar g1 A9 THEa 47

SHRI JAIRAMDAS DAULATRAM:
1 did not rise on a point of order.

sft qwmTome : A faza g fE A
IAFT ATT H AERAE SAAA FT AT gAA



3259  Calling Attention

9T & A 77 2 fF qenfer w1 AnE-
aif@r & fera avom Ay 79 g7 aa
F AT 3 Tfgd aify wrenfedr
aoq &1 GwlA § aftog 57 @
I 37 97 w3 fAwa 2. .

sft swwafa . TsETOAT o, dfEA
Aferaw ot ¢ 7AWy Rl 4 &)

st TERTEY WA qiEE AT
AETAG R, J5 § gww FAwfere ot
F fastiv 5747 §, AR 22 FATE R
‘g 1 w17 faar ar, arw foudl |
TS qq I 2, 19 5 927 aamz =9
Wl iRz srwm ! i
THARE qraAT i ufaeT 7 9 )

MR. CHAIRMAN: This is not the way.
It is not relevant_ #TY FIALIE FLHF |

§t TEAIEY : § D9 A1EFT,
4G T, AT g7 g dwv
AT HAT A T2 A TG0 71 T~
A7 TRl T7 ZOT QT EW TSI AAS
FW & faa a7 §1
SHRI GULZARILAL NANDA : I did not

mention any political party, I did not
mention his party. I said violent agitations,

[19 AUG. 1966]

The hon. Member says because I said so if]
gets into the press. Don't you see in the press|
everyday reports of acts of violence?

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: He talks of
violence.

MR. CHAIRMAN : You have already
spoken. Yon should not interrupt him.

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: You tell him
hot to provoke us. He talks about violence.

{Interruption)
off TEATCEA : TEAAAE T ARAL
st & fa zw A feene far w7,
T7 WAL TAAHZ FT AAT 7\ A ZH
foara® argaed Aq FA |

to a matter of indent 3260
public importance
SHRI GULZARILAL NANDA: Sir,

have I got the floor? Have I to speak?

MR. CHAIRMAN: Yes,
proceed.

you please

SHRI GULZARILAL NANDA: The
question was whether any pressure was
brought on the Government of India. I think
the question also was from Shri Panjhazari
Xvhether any leader approached me on
behalf of Sunil Das or anybody eke in respect
of this case. I say categorically here that no
one, no leader, nobody at all approached me,
met me, spoke to me in this connection is the
interests of or on behalf of anybody.
Therefore, so far as our handling the case is
concerned and how we have dealt with it
there has been no question of influence of
any kind or pressure—of course, it goes
much further—no contact with anybody on
this matter. The question was raised about
the Government being under some pressure
or influence. I have no information, no
evidence before me of anything being done
or not done by the west Bengal Government
also with any such consideration. I cannot
say anything more definitely about the West
Bengal Government. I can only say on my
information no charge has been laid
specifically against the West Bengal
Government. If there is, it is certainly going
to be met. This is the question about the
pressure.

Now, there was this gentleman, or these
others. Where there is a case of espionage it
is a serious matter. So much has been said
about the discovery and seizure of gold from
Sunil Das. May I enlighten the House that
no gold smuggled for other has been seized
from this person?

That 1 say as a matter of clearing of a
wrong impression. May I say in order to see
what the gravity of this case is that all things
which have come out in this confessional
statement related to the period 1960-61?
Nothing after that, the whole of this period.
This was in 1960-61. Since then there has
been nothing at all in the confession or by
any other means relating to any undesirable
activity. Even in that period 1960-61 what
was it? I do not want to underrate or
minimise whatever has been brought to our
notice but the character of it is different from
espionage. It is subversive
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[Shri Gulzarilal Nanda.] activity relating to
which the charges are; the information is that
these persons were trying to foment|
communal tension, things of that kind, as an
hon. Member pointed. The mention is of]
some help from a foreign power. That is the
charge. This kind of tension, etc., this
subversive activity, it is very bad, it is very|
serious. But there is nothing so far before us
out of all the material that has been gathered
and information collected that there is any
kind of charge of any espionage in that
sense. It is subversive activity.

Calling Attention ]

The question arises now as to who should
have dealt with this case and why it is that
we have not taken it up and whether there is
any delay. The most important date, of]
course, is the date of the confession, the
statement, and that was 20th of May. The
confessional statement is on the 20th of May.

1 PM.

Now, what happened before, what
happened afterwards? What hap-
pened before also is important. This
person, Mohit Choudhury, was
arrested by the Bihar Government
on the 4th March, 1966.

SHRI D. L. SEN GUPTA: May I know
whether it is a fact that prior to the confes-
sional statement of Mohit Choudhury, a
young lady made a confession on the basis
of which Mohit Choudhury was arrested?

SHRI GULZARILAL NANDA: No, that
is, according to the material before me there
was no question of that confession because
he was arrested under the Foreigners Act.

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: Why don't
you transfer the case to Delhi?

SHRI GULZARILAL NANDA: I am going
to deal with all the hon. Members' points. My
hon. friend should have some patience. At the
same time the West Bengal Government had a
case against him of cheating—against this
Mohit Choudhury. ! He had been absconding.
Therefore, as soon as it was learnt that the
Bihar Government had this man arrested, they
also started their case.

SHRI A. D. MANI (Madhya Pradesh):
What is that case ?
SHRI GULZARILAL NANDA: Cheating,

[ RAJYA SABHALJ
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cheating and the Bihar Government's case is
remaining in this country without valid
papers.

SHRI D. L. SEN GUPTA: He was the
President of the Singbhum Congress Com-
mittee.

SHRI GULZARILAL NANDA: I will get
all the enlightenment from the hon. Member
in due time but let me first place my facts.

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: All right, go
ahead.

SHRI GULZARILAL NANDA: Then
these reports of the interrogation reached us
and we were examining them. Then the new
chapter starts. It happened that I obtained
some information from a private source; that
was in April before this confessional
statement.  And I called my intelligence
officers and I said that this case seemed to have
something more in it and then they were fully
in it.  Since then our Intelligence Bureau and
our officers have been on the spot throughout
this  period.  Therefore, they have been
looking after the case to the extent it has to be
done so far as the Central Government is
concerned.  And in all respects, there has
been collaboration between  the  Bihar
Government, the West Bengal Government
and the Central Government. The question
was raised as to whether the West Bengal
Government did or did not do certain things
which we asked of them to do. There was no
such thing. We had a certain view about the
case, expressed that view to the West Bengal
Government and the West Bengal Government
assessed the case; then they took action at a
certain time after obtaining more information
which enabled them to take up the case on the
side of arrest, etc. From that time onwards we
were getting all the material, interrogations
were going on and by the 20th of May, this
confessional statement was obtained. — After
that the point was, here is this person whose
record is so bad in all respects—he is a cheat,
he is an unscrupulous person who has been
doing all  kinds.of crimes and undesirable
activities. I arc talking of Mohit Choudhury,
the man who was arrested on the 20th May and
whose confessional statement we have. This
person in his confessional statement mentions
a number of names. Now, there the question

the West Bengal Government's case is
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was whether simply because he had men-
tioned certain names at once everybody had
to be ai rested knowing the career of this
person. Then, further investigations . .

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: Mohit
Cboudhury was in the Congress office for
five years, I am told.

SHRI GULZARILAL NANDA: All these
incidents were in 1960-61, one year, and
nothing afterwards.

Afterwards, further investigations conti-
nued and some more material was collected.
Apart from this, I was in touch with the
whole case, practically throughout. Then, at
a certain stage we took the view that some
action, something, we had to take about
these persons on the basis of whatever by
then had accumulated.

Firstly, I may make it clear why it was that
the case was taken up by the West Bengal
Government and not by us or the Bihar
Government, because all these matters which
arose from the confessional statement,
emerged from there, had something to dol
with West Bengal; all those activities orgi-
nated there, they happened there. Therefore,
naturally it had to be the concern of the West|
Bengal Government to deal with that case
under that particular Act because there was
nothing else. The Central Government has
the Official Secrets Act. That is the only
provision under which the C. B. I. could take
that action. That was espionage. Now, so far|
as the C. B. L. is concerned, it has never itself]
taken up case or conducted a case of]
espionage. Even though the Intelligence
Bureau had discovered and worked on the
cases of espionage, they have been taken up!
and run by the State Governments and they
have been done very well. I can say that]
there is no kind of dissatisfaction, no cause
for dissatisfaction, with the manner in which
the State Governments have handled those
cases including the latest one in Kashmir,
and they have done it very successfully, very
effectively, with our help, of course.

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: I would like
to know one thing. You have been in Delhi
for the last 15 years

[ 19 AUG. 1966 ]
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AN HON. MEMBER: No, no.

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: It is a point
of clarification. Why do you object to a
question of clarification ? Sunil Raryan Das
was in Delhi for the last 13 or 14 years. How
do you say that his activities were only
confined to West Bengal and not to Delhi
also?

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Was his
telephone tapped?

SHRI GULZARILAL NANDA: Actually
this Mohit Choudhury disappeared from the
scene. After that, there was nothing at all.
He was underground, absconding, whatever
it was. And that was the only conduct

SHRI DEBABRATA MOOKERIJEE: I
have no intention, neither the temerity to
disturb the Home Minister. But if I
may ...

SHRI D. L. SEN GUPTA: On a point of
order.

MR. CHAIRMAN: I have allowed him to
speak.

SHRI DEBABRATA MOOKERIEE:
In the interests of all of us concerned, in the
interests of the State, in the interests of what
five minutes ago was described as security
of the country is it right that the Home
Minister should go into the details of the
investigation? Would it not prejudice the
case? It is a matter for you to consider and
for the Home Minister to give a considered
reply after taking this aspect into considera-
tion

MR. CHAIRMAN: As soon as the Home
Minister goes into something which I think
is improper, I would ask him not to proceed.

SHRI GULZARILAL NANDA: As I said
at the very outset, because it is a case of this
kind, I would not go into details. But then
because of the atmosphere which has been
created around this case, I have to clear up
certain points. I do not want to go into the
details of all those matters, not at all.

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: I say, lay the
statement of the confession on the Table of
the House.

SHRI DEBABRATA MOOKERIJEE: It
could not be done, Sir.
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SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: I say, Sir, yoy
are hearing a point of submission, it is fof
you to give your ruling. Will you kindly
listen? My submission is this. He wag
building up his version of the entirg
investigation on the basis of an alleged state-
ment made by a certain person arrested ir
this connection. Now an hon. Member, from
a judicial point of view, said that he should
not go into the details of this case. But he hag
already gone into the details of the case
Having done so, would it not be better
instead of feeding us in this manner, that hg
lays the confessional statement on the Tablg
of the House?

MR. CHAIRMAN: No, no.

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: : I know that
you will not like it. But I may like it. I say,
lay it here or show it to us privately.
Sometimes you call us into that Cabinet
room to do gossiping and whispering. Will
you kindly invite the representatives of all
groups and parties into the Cabinet room or
whatever it is—it is room No. 9—and show
the statement to us so that we can under
stand exactly what is said there or what is
implied?

MR. CHAIRMAN: If I feel that the Home

[ RAJTYA SABHA ]

Minister i.s going into details into which he
should not go I would ask him not to do so.

SHRI BHUPFSH GUPTA: My objection
is not that the Home Minister is going into
details, but my fear is this. Unless we get the
statement, it appears to us some of the
details are suppressed.

SHRIGULZARILALNANDA: We are
interested in discovering everything, in un-
earthing everything and in suppressing
nothing at all. We want to know everything
that concerns the security of this country. *
We are not deterred by any consideration at
all. But it is wrong to attribute motives to
people, it is very unfair to say that Atulya
Babu has been doing this and that. 1 have
mentioned before and I repeat, he has never
come in touch with me. He has never spoken
to me.

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: He is the boss
controlling elections there.

SHRI GULZARILAL NANDA: Latei on
certain more information—I need act
specify—came to us. There was a stag.-
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when I requested the Bengal Government that
now something more may be done.. It was
certainly their discretion. As 1 was in touch,
they said there had to be collaborative
evidence, and as soon as that came up in their
hands, they took the action. Therefore, there
is a continuity about it, the case developing in
a way, developing to a point where a certain
action, which could not be taken earlier, was
taken. It is not that there was any kind of
negligence or delay in this matter at all.
That is the main point. Therefore, the Central
Government has been doing its part and it has
done all that can be expected of the Central
Government in a case where the State
Government is dealing with it. The Central
Government and the State Government were
collaborating sod co-operating and doing
everything possible. The steps were taken in
course of time as the exigencies, you see,
required.

As for other things, well, they are not very
relevant. All kinds of questions have been
asked which are not relevant to the Calling
Attention Notice.

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: My sub-
mission to you, Sir, is

MR. CHAIRMAN: No, no. I pass on to
the next item. Papers to be laid.

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: We have a
right to make a submission to you.

MR. CHAIRMAN: No. I have passed on
to the next item.

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: I do not know
why we are allergic to you .

MB. CHAIRMAN: You have spoken
more than half a dozen time

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Sir, that /:; not
proper. 1 know that the Home Minister
always gets a better chance whereas we do
not.

MR. CHAIRMAN: I have passed on to
the next item.

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Therefore, I
have a right to make my submission to the
Chair. As a Member of the House it is my
inherent right.
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MR. CHAIRMAN: It is not your inherent
right to do things whenever you like to do
them. You can speak whenever I allow. I
have allowed more than an hour over this
question and, therefore, I wish to pass on to
the next item. (Interruption by Shri Bhupesh
Gupta) Please do not speak when I speak.

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: You will not
listen to us and you will ask for our
cooperation. Please understand this Order in
the House can be developed on a co-
operative basis. When they were asking
point after point, rising on points of order,
accusing the parties .

SHRI JAIRAMDAS DAULATRAM:
Sir, when you have .

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Sir, why is he"
getting up? Is it because he is an ex-Gover-
nor and I am not?

SHRI JAIRAMDAS DAULATRAM:
May I say, Sir, when the Chairman calls the
next item and Members do not obey the
decision of the Chair, apart from anything
else, whatever has been said after that,
should not be a part of the record ?

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Now, Sir, you
have allowed him to speak. I withdraw. I
will not tell you anything. Now the whole
House has seen how a former Governor is
allowed and a Member of the Communist
Party is not allowed to speak.

MR. CHAIRMAN: The Member of the
Communist Party has been shouting at us
for a longer time than anybody else.

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: I wanted to
make a submission.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Gupta, I do not
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want to have a duel with you.
SHRI ARJUN ARORA: Sir .
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SHRI ARJUN ARORA: Sir, Mr. Bhupesb
Gupta should withdraw all the remarks that
he has in the heat of the moment made
against the Chair,

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: I have not
made any reflection against the Chair. I
withdraw if I have made any reflection. But
I do make a reflection about the attitude of
the Members of the House.

to a matter of urgent
public importance
SHRI K. K. SHAH (Gujarat): Sir, you
have been very indulgent to him.

MR. CHAIRMAN: He is saying that if he
has made any remarks against the Chair he
is withdrawing it. I do not know what he
said.
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SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: I have not
made any reflection. If you think I have
made, it stands withdrawn suo motu. Facts
have been displayed.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Please.

SHRI JAIRAMDAS DAULATRAM:
May we know, Sir, since we have passed on
to the next item how he can speak?

MR. CHAIRMAN: He is oa a point 06
order.

SHRI JAIRAMDAS DAULATRAM: He
can speak only if the point of order relates to
the next item.

MR. CHAIRMAN: It may refer to the
next item. I will listen to it. [ will allow it if
it refers to the next item; otherwise I will
rule it out. Unless the point of order refers to
the next item I will not entertain it.

oft TEATORY | AR 3TAT #1 |
fagerar & Fags s 2 fF Wik
sTwETE AEATw A A S w9 A
3T 8, AT F41 & 4 g0 F1 arfaq g
f wgt wfqarigr Sfeea gar F s77
[ fAaq F arg wr g

o} awrafa: AITET I ATE AET
Fqr 27

&t TRATCAN © FJAFT G152 ATH
AET TEN 3 | EAT TR T A&
TET E | W qg Ty % F o Awe
HAIgEH T AT § | Ag @UT wE,
F7 W Adt 1 3 fad Tw g gd
q@1 /YE1 2 A1 39 WF 97 e @
HTEq FATTE (AATAFTA FTLAZHR |
AT AT T4 T3 1F 77 9 FA 1T 9
A1d | g9 o & s f wig e
aFTw F T TWE N owE  fw

| aifgaragy dffee & g





